Rustad, John ABR:EX

From: Rustad, John ABREX

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2015 6:25 PM
To: Sem, Edward ABR:EX

Subject: RE: Moricetown - 37867 MO
Attachments: Moricetown - 37867 MO.docx

Find attached a medified letter with changes to the last two paragraphs.

John

From: Sem, Edward ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2015 2:52 PM
To: Rustad, John ABRIEX

Subject: FW: Moricetown - 37867 MO

Please review and approve.
Thanks,

Ed

From: Campbell, Carolyn ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2015 2:32 PM
To: Sem, Edward ABR:EX

Subject: FW: Moricetown - 37867 MO

From: Joyce, Tonja ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2015 11:23 AM
To: Campbell, Carolyn ABR:EX

Cc: Scott, Katie P ABR:EX

Subject: Moricetown - 37867 MO

Hi Carolyn,

As discussed, please see the attached with changes for final approval. Once you are OK with this, | will get it formatted.

Thanks,

Tonja
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Rustad, John ABR:EX

From: Rustad, John ABREX

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2015 4:16 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A ABREX

Subject: Re: Dinner that was scheduled tomorrow night MTS/MBB

Ok, will pack and bring stuff with me at lunch on Wed

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2015 4:02 PM

To: Rustad, John ABR:EX

Subject: Dinner that was scheduled tomorrow night MTS/MBB

Hi Minister,

So the dinner with MTS and MBB has now moved to Wednesday, night at 7 pm. | did et MTS office know that you are
on a 9 pm flight to Van on Wed. night and that you would have to leave by 8 pm,

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the

Heonourable John Rustad

Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciiiation
Room #323, Parfiament Buildings

Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Fhone: 250-387-0680
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Rustad, John ABR:EX

_
From: Rustad, John ABR:EX
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2015 3:53 PM
To: Sem, Edward ABRIEX
Subject: Re: Moricetown - 37867 MO

Don't send. | will have to try and write something.

On Nov 2, 2015, at 2;51 PM, Sem, Edward ABR:EX <Edward.Sem@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please review and approve.
Thanks.

Ed

From: Campbell, Carolyn ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2015 2:32 PM
To: Sem, Edward ABR:EX

Subject: FW: Maricetown - 37867 MO

From: Joyce, Tonja ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2015 11:23 AM
To: Campbell, Carolyn ABR:EX

Cc: Scott, Katie P ABR:EX

Subject: Moricetown - 37867 MO

Hi Carolyn,

As discussed, please see the attached with changes for final approval. Once you are OK with this, | will

get it formatted.
Thanks,

Tonja
<Moricetown ~ 37867 MO.docx>
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Rustad, John ABR:EX

From:;
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rustad, John ABR:EX

Monday, November 2, 2015 3:34 PM
Roberts, Cannie A ABR:EX

Re: Nov. 13th - Terrace

Westjet seems to be the best option.

On Nov 2, 2015, at 3:17 PM, Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>» wrote:

Hi Minister,

Can you check your calendar for Nov. 14", getting you back to PG. Couple of options:

Terrace/Van

AC: 6:00am and arrin Van @ 7:48 am
WI: 6:30 am and arr in Van @ 8:02 am

Then:

Van/PG

AC: 8:00am and arrin PG @ 9:12 am {not sure you'd make this one, only 10 min to get to this flight
providing the AC to Van isn’t late)
WI: 8:35amand arrin PG @ 9:43 am

still waiting on confirmation from Gitanyow for Friday.

Thanks,
Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator fo the

Honourable John Rustad

Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC V8V 1X4
FPhone: 250-387-0680
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Rustad, John ABR:EX

From: Rustad, John ABR:EX

Sent: Saturday, October 31, 2015 8:40 PM

To: Campbell, Carolyn ABREX; Roberts, Connie A ABREX
Subject: Fw: Conference Call with Be Energy Executives

Please add to the calendar for Monday morning.
Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Robert Murray <bob.murray@beenergy.ca>

Sent: Saturday, October 31, 2015 8:34 PM

To: Rustad, John ABR:EX

Cc: Lawerence Bloom; Greg Bowman; Nicholas Pilbrow; bob.schneider®begnergy.ca
Subject: Conference Call with Be Energy Executives

Good Evening Honourable John Rustad, Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation,

This is to confirm a confcrence call with Be Energy Executives for 8:15 on Monday morning November
01,2015 P.S.T . The Be Energy Executive's that will be participating will

be Lawrence Bloom,Secretary General Be Earth Foundation, A UN Inter Governmental Organization

and Chairman of Be Energy; Greg Bowman ,CEQ & President Be Energy Group Inc.and Founder Be Earth
Foundation and Nicholas Pilbrow , Chief Financial Officer for Be Energy .

The purpose for this call is to give the Minister and overview of the projects planned for B.C, give the Be
Energy Executives a brief overview of First Nations in British Columbia and discuss opportunities for

Indigenous people under the UN .

We will use our Conf line

s.17

Regards
Baob Murray

Director
Be Energy Pevelopment Corporation
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Rustad, John ABR:EX

From: Rustad, John ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, Qctober 30, 2015 4:37 PM

To: Sem, Edward ABR:EX

Subject: Re; FOR MO APPROVAL: REVISED All Chiefs letters (Kitsumkalum, Maricetown,
Tsawwassen}

Kit and Tsa good o go. Like to talk about Moricetown on Monday.

On Qct 30, 2015, at 4:13 PM, Sem, Edward ABR:EX <Edward.Sem@gov.be.ca> wrote:

For your review and approval.

Ed

From: Sidhu-Scherer, Jeanette ABRIEX

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 3:55 PM

To: Sem, Edward ABR:EX

Cc: ABR Correspondence Unit

Subject: FOR MO APPROVAL: REVISED All Chiefs letters (Kitsumkalum, Moricetown, Tsawwassen)

Hi Ed,

Here are the 3 cutstanding All Chiefs letters for minister’s review and approval. Please advise if you
would like to have these e-signed.

Thank you,

Jeanette Sidhu-Scherer
Correspondence Team Lead
Ministry of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation

(250) 953-3287

<Kitsumkalum - 37873 .docx>
<Moricetown - 37867 .docx>

<Tsawwassen - 37882.docx>
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Rustad, John ABR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good to go

On Oct 30, 2015, at 4:08 PM, Sem, Edward ABR:EX <Edward.Sem@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hellg Minister:

Rustad, Jehn ABRIEX

Friday, Qctober 30, 2015 4:31 PM

Sem, Edward ABR:EX

Re: ACTION: LETTER FOR APPROVAL - Ref. 36719

Far your review and approval.

Ed

<[ouie, Ann - Ref. 36719.doc>

it
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Rustad, Joh.{t ABR:EX

From: Rustad, John ABREX

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 3:48 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX

Subject: Re: BC Consular Corps of BC Luncheon - Nov. 4th
Ok

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 3:28 FM

To: Rustad, John ABR:EX

Subject: RE: BC Consular Corps of BC Luncheon - Nov. 4th

The Luncheon is at the RBCM and once MN{. briefs at 12:45 at RBCM, all the other briefings by other Ministers will be
held in the Ned deBeck Lounge, here in the Leg. You will only be attending and giving your briefing at 4:00 pm, you
won't be sitting in on the other briefings this year. The Agenda for the day has been uploaded to your iPad, if you'd like
to see how the day will proceed.

Just chatted with Carolyn and she thinks you should attend the luncheon from 12:00-12:40 (approx.) and leave just prior
to MNL giving his briefing, then s.22 , then it’s to Caucus/QP/IDS Mining meeting/CWGMH
committee meeting.

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable John Rustad

Minister of Aboriginal Refations and Reconcifiation
Room #323, Parliament Buitdings

Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Phone: 256-387-0680

From: Rustad, John ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 3:02 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX

Subject: Re: BC Consular Corps of BC Luncheon - Nov. 4th

Ok so perhaps back and forth 522 or should | just show up for my portion?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, Octecber 30, 2015 12:18 PM

To: Rustad, John ABR:EX

Subject: RE: BC Consular Corps of BC Luncheon - Nov. 4th

Qk, so the only times available are 2:50 and 3:00 pm. You have a meeting with iDS Mining with MB8B from 2:30-3:00
pm, then the CWGMH committee meeting at 3:00 pm.

11
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Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourabla John Rusfad

Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings

Victaria, BC VBV 1X4

Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 11:52 AM

To: Rustad, John ABR:EX

Subject: RE; BC Consular Corps of BC Luncheon - Nov, 4th

P'm fust checking to see if there is any other availability that day 5'22, We'll have to squeeze it in between
meetings. The only other day is Nov. 5 .22 Pl let you know what | find out.

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honcourable John Rustad

Minister of Aberiginal Relations and Reconcifiation
Fooim #323, Parfiament Buildings

Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Rustad, John ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 11:45 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX

Subject: Re: BC Consular Corps of BC Luncheon - Nov. 4th

22 .
s . Can it be moved?

On Oct 30, 2015, at 10:31 AM, Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

You are giving a briefing at 4:00 pm, next Wed., Nov. 4™, to the BC Consular Corps. There is a luncheon
from 12-1:00 pm at the Royal BC Museum. $.22 Lunch is served at 12:15 and then
MNL gives his briefing at 12:45. Did you want to attend the lunch?

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator tu the

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

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 10:06 AM
To: Raberts, Connie A ABREX
Subject: Re: Expenses for week of Oct 25th

Yes, on visa

On Oct 30, 2015, at 9:49 AM, Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX <Connie.Roberis@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks, so they made yau pay for Helijet when you got there??

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourabfe John Rustad

Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Recongiliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Fhone: 250-387-0680

From: Rustad, John ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 9:57 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX

Subject: Re: Expenses for week of Oct 25th

I didn't end up taking the Canada fine so piease exclude from Thur's expenses.

Thanks.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Rustad, John ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, Octcber 29, 2015 6:20 PM
To: Robetts, Connig A ABR:EX

Subject: Expenses for week of QOct 25th

Hi Cannig,

Sun: 76kms, lunch and dinner, two flights

Mon: breakfast and dinner

Tue: full meals

Wad: breakfast and lunch

Thur: full meals, helijet (279.00), canada line, hotel
Fri: flight, breakfast, 76kms

Cheers,

John

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Rustad, John ABR:EX

From: Rustad, John ABRIEX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 5:06 PM

To: Weatherly, Monika LASS:EX

Cc: Frenkel, Nadine + LASS:EX; Derksen, Lory D LASS:EX; Sem, Edward ABR:EX
Subject: Re: QUOTE for approval-apprenticeships

Ok

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Weatherly, Monika

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 2:30 PM

Tar Rustad, John ABR:EX

Cc: Frenkel, Nadine H LASS:EX; Derksen, Lory D LASSIEX; Sem, Edward ABR:EX
Subject: QUOTE for approval-apprenticeships

Hi Minister,

Can you please aporove this quote?

8.3

Thanks,

M

Apprenticeships delivering results in northern B.C.

DAWSON CREEK — A survey of former apprenticeship students shows that 91% of students who completed
their training at public post-secondary institutions in northern British Columbia stayed in the North while
earning a median hourly wage of $31.

“This survey confirms that northern apprenticeship programs are producing skilled tradespeopte who want to
stay in the region where they trained,” said Advanced Education Minister Andrew Wilkinson. “Apprentices are
also finding jobs that pay the highest wages of any region in the province.”

Highlights from the 2014 Apprenticeship Student Qutcomes Survey for public post-secondary institutions in
northern B.C. (i.e., College of New Caledonia, Northwest Community College and Northern Lights College
combined) include:
s  86% of former apprenticeship students who responded were employed.
e 94% of respondents were “very satisfied” or “satisfied” with their in-school training.
o 16% of respondents were female, the highest level of any region in B.C.
s 59% of former apprenticeship students eligible to be surveyed in the region were in one of three
program groups: welding and precision production {28%), industrial and heavy duty mechanics and
other repair trades (16%), carpentry {15%).
21
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“Qur government is committed to preparing a skilled workforce that our growing economy needs,” Peace
River North MLA Mike Bernier said. “These survey results show how much British Columbians can benefit
from fantastic jobs here in Northern BC, the heartiand of natural resource development.”

“Ensuring that students stay in our region to work will help keep our communities strong and vibrant,”
Minister of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training and Prince George-Valemount MLA Shirley Bond said. “By
working with our post-secondary institutions, we can continue to attract students to Northern post-secondary
institutions so they can train and stay in the North.”

“In order to keep people in our region, we need to continue to invest in skills training,” Nechako Lakes MLA
John Rustad said. “Creating accessibility to getting rewarding, high-paying jobs will help keep students in our
region.”

Northern institutions provide students with high-quality education that enables them to get good, family-
supporting jobs after they finish schoal.

“t enjoyed my time at Northern Lights College, taking their 4™-class power engineering and gas process
operations course,” said former apprenticeship student Eric DeVries. “It helped me prepare for my new career
in the oil and gas sector, and was instrumental in allowing me to obtain employment right out of college. |
would highly recommend this course to anyone pursuing an entry into the sector.”

“it's a great program for students!” said Bryn Kulmatycki, president and CEQ of Northern Lights College.
“Through student financial support to relocate and train in the North via the government of B.C.’s jobs plan, a
student such as Eric reduced his career delay by up to a year, which transiates into a year of income that
would otherwise be lost. When calculated on a lifetime actuarial basis, that gain becomes a very large
number.”

The 2014 Apprenticeship Student Outcomes Survey is the tenth annual survey of former apprenticeship
students. A total of 5,698 apprentices who completed their apprenticeship training at a B.C. public or private
post-secondary institution between July 1, 2012 and June 30, 2013 were eligible. The survey was conducted
from January to May 2014. There were 3,046 apprenticeship respondents throughout the province, for a
response rate of 53%.

There were 169 respondents from College of New Caledonia, 77 from Northwest Community College and 64
from Northern Lights Coltege for a total of 310 respondents from public post-secondary institutions in
northern B.C.

Learn More:

Province-wide highlights of the 2014 Apprenticeship Student Cutcomes Survey can be viewed in the BC
Student Outcomes: The 2014 Highlights report at:
http://outcomes.bestats.gov.be.ca/Publications/AboutPublications.aspx

To view the 2014 Apprenticeship Student Outcomes Survey Report of Findings, which focuses on traditional
apprenticeships, visit: http://outcomes.bestats. gov.be.ca/WhatsNew/15-09-
18/2014 Apprenticeship Survey Report of Findings.aspx
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Traditional apprenticeships are defined as programs with multiple levels of in-school technical training during schediied
feave from work for the purpose of training. The traditional apprenticeship designation hinges on the fact that

apprentices must have completed all levels of training before receiving a certificate of completion.

The B.C. Access Grant for Labour Market Priorities allows students to access trades training, and includes a component
for eligible students wishing to refocate to attend an eligible public institution: https://studentaidbc.ca/explore/grants-

scholarships/be-access-grant-labour-market-priorities

Media Contact:

Trish Fougner

Communicaticns Manager
Ministry of Advanced Education
250 952-6400

Muonika Weatherly

Communications Officer, Government Caucus of British Columbia
Email: Monika. Weatherlv@leg. be.ca

Phone: (250) 356-0389

Cell: (250) 686-0014

Connect with Caucus

Website: www,governmentcaucus.bc‘ca
Twitter: www . twitter.com/BCliberalCaucus
YouTube: www.youtube com/BCGovCaucus
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Bustad, John AEE:EX

From: Rustad, John ABR:EX

Sent; Wednesday, October 28, 2015 3:41 PM
To: $.22

Subject: Leave far Nov 3 approved

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS netwark.

26

Page 26 of 48 ARR-2015-53482

H



Rustad, John ABR:EX

R ——
Fram: Rustad, John ABR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 1:05 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A ABREX
Subject: Helijet on Thur

| see a time is in my calendar. Is this the scheduled or whips option?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Rustad, John ABR:EX

From: Rustad, John ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 9:02 AM
To: Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX

Subject: s.22

Just checking - when do we have this scheduled?
Thanks.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Rustad, John ABR:EX

From: Rustad, John ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 3:04 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A ABREX

Subject: Re: Flight on Thursday

Take the whips flight and don't book the 6:45

Sent from my BiackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 3:01 PM
To: Rustad, John ABR:EX

Subject: RE: Flight on Thursday

| just spoke with the Whip's office and now they are saying they miight have more infarmation on that flight tomorrow,
so if you have more inside info. that would be great! We have {o cancei the 6:45 for you by 5 pm tomorrow, so stili a
little time.

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable John Rustad

Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC VBV 1X4

Phane: 250-387-0680

From: Rustad, Johin ABRIEX

Sent: Tuesday, Octaber 27, 2015 2:59 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX

Subject: Re: Flight on Thursday

Whips flight might be earlier. | will check with them.

On Oct 27, 2015, at 2:43 PM, Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX <Connie Roberts@gov.bc.ca>» wrote:

Hi lchn,

So Rani had put you on the 6:45 pm waitlist on Helijet on Thursday and it has become availabie, Can we
confirm you on that? We still don’t have the details from the Whip’s office on that flight yet.

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable John Rustad

Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Phone: 250-387-0680
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Egstad, John ABR:EX

From: Rustad, John ABR:EX

Sent; Tuesday, October 27, 2015 12:18 PM
To: $.22

Subject: RE: Christy Clark

I've forwarded your email to my staff. Let me know when you're planning an event and we will work with you.
John

From: $-22 N _

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 11:03 AM
To: Rustad, John ABR;EX

Subject: Christy Clark

Tlello John, sorry for being a pain in the arse, just was wondering if you could put a plug in Christy Clarks ear
5.22 We would like her to come up for the celebration with yourself included-thanks s.22
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Rustad, John ABR:EX

From: Rustad, John ABREX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 11:41 AM
To: Linda Larson

Subject: Schedute for speaking

I have house duty from 2:30 to 4:30 so anytime during then would be great but happy to do later in the day if
required.

John

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Rustad, John ABR:EX

From: Rustad, John ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:23 AM

To: Campbell, Carolyn ABR:EX; Roberts, Connie A ABRIEX
Subject: Fw: BC Lions Skits for Life Summitt

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: George Chayka <GChayka@bhclions.com:>
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:09 AM

To: Rustad, John ABR:EX

Cc: Jamie Taras

Subject: FW: BC Lions Skilis for LIfe Summitt

Dear Minister Rustad

On behalf of the BC Lions Football Ciub, we would like to extend a farmal invitation for you and a guest to
attend our BC tions Skills for Life Summit, presented by Pacific Northwest LNG and the Province of British
Columbia during the weekend of November 7" and 8th. The Summit will begin with students in grades 7-9
from around the province attending the BC Lions vs Calgary Stampeders game on Saturday, November 7t
with kick-off at 4pm. The students will have access to watch the pre-game warm up from the sidelines at BC
Place starting at 2:30pm. You are welcome to join the students as part of the pre-game experience and will
have a choice of tickets to watch the game in the stands with the students, or in a suite hosted by Pacific
Northwest LNG.

Please iet us know if you are able to attend the game and if you would like to be part of the pregame sideline
visit to watch the BC Lions player warm up as well as your seating preference for the game.

The educational portion of the Skills for Life Summit will take place the next day on Sunday, November 8th at
Creekside Community Centre in False Creek, beginning at 9am and will run tili 3pm. The formal introductions
will take piace between 9:30am — 10am.

Please RSVP to Jamie Taras, the BC Lions Director of Community Relations at jtaras@bclions.com by this
Friday, October 30th with your confirmation of attending the game on November 7th and/or the Creekside
Community Centre an November 8 and he will arrange tickets for you.

Thank you for your consideration to the above and we hope to see you the weekend of November 7 and 8™

Sincerely,

George Chayka
Vice President of Business

BC LIONS FOQTBALL CLUB
e: gchavka@bclions.com | 1: 604 830 5496 | f:604 634 1176
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10605 City Parkway | Surrey BC, V3T 4C8 | Canada
belions.com - facebook.com/BC.Liens ¢ twitter.com/BCLions

RENEW YOUR_

A
‘§€; ¥eep it lrsen .

(¥ . . . . . . 5
© Piesse consider the snvironrest before you print this 2-reail,
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Rustad, John ABR:EX

i
From: Rustad, John ABRIEX
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 10:46 AM
To: Leslie, Lisa GCPEEEX
Cc Campbell, Carolyn ABR:EX; Sem, Edward ABR:EX
Subject: Re: For approval: Global Media Request - Privacy Commissioner Report
Ok

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 10:38 AM

To: Rustad, John ABR:EX

Cec: Campbeli, Carolyn ABR:EX; Sem, Edward ABR:EX

Subject: For approval: Global Media Request - Privacy Commissioner Report

Hi Minister,

For your approval, here is the response {for attribution to you) to Global. { will send to the producer is you have no
concerns.

Reporter/Qutlet/Contact: Aidan Buckley {producer)/ Global BC & BC1/ aidan.buckley@globalnews.ca / 1-778 945 9287

Regquest received: Friday, Oct. 23

Deadline: Monday, Oct. 26, 2015 - afternoon

Request: Has Minister Rustad ever triple deleted emaifs?
Recommended response from Minister Rustad:

¢ | have never used a triple delete function and manage my emails to the best of my ability in accordance
with my understanding of the legislation.
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Rustad, John ABR:EX

—
From: Rustad, John ABR:EX

Sent: Friclay, October 23, 2015 413 PM
To: Strongitharm, Bruce FLNR:EX

Ce: Camphbeli, Carolyn ABR:EX
Subject: Re:

Sorry, should have sent a note earlier. | can't make it,
John

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Strongitharm, Bruce FLNR:EX
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 3:58 PM
To: Rustad, John ABR:EX

Cc: Campbell, Carclyn ABR:EX
Subject:

Did you make a decision on whether you can make it to CR on tomorrow?

Bruce Strongitharm

Chief of Staff to

Hon. Steve Thomson

Minister of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations
Ph. 250-387-6240
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Rustad, John ABR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Connie,

Rustad, John ABR:EX

Friday, Qctober 23, 2015 12:34 PM
Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX
Expenses week of Oct 18th

Mon: 76kms, lunch and dinner, flight to Terrace, hotel
Tue: breakfast anly, flight to Van, hotel, Canada Line

Wed: full meals, helijet
Thur: full meals

Fri: breakfast only, two flights, 77kms

Cheers,
John

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Rustad, John ABR:EX

From: Rustad, John ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 12:28 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A ABREEX
Subject: Re: Expenses

No problem.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Rcberts, Connie A ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 12:12 PM
To: Rustad, John ABRIEX

Subject: RE: Expenses

Hi John,

For the Thursday, GeaScience dinner that vou missed, we had already previously paid for that dinner for you, I'm am
currently trying to get reimbursement for the dinner, as | purchased this on my purchase card. If they will reimburse the
$99, then | can go ahead and claim dinner for you. If not, then we won’t be able to claim dinner. I'll fet you know once |
have confirmed.

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable John Rusfad

Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Recanciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Rustad, John ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 8:14 AM
To: Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX
Subject: Expenses

Hi Connie,
I think [ may have forgotten to send you something for last week so this wilf cover both.

Mon: fult meals (Oct 5)

Tue: full meais

Wed: full meals

Thur: fuil meals (didn't make the dinner as helijet didn't fly), hotei, canada line
Fri: breakfast only, flight, 76kms

For this week:

Tue: 77kms, rental car, breakfast and dinner, flight, hotel
Woed: breakfast only, hotel

Thur: breakfast and lunch, hotel
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Fri: breakfast and lunch, canada line, flight, 77kms

Cheers,
John

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Rustad, John ABR:EX

A
From: Rustad, John ABR:EX
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 11:23 AM
To: s.17
Subject: Re: Memo from the Premier

Premier, thank you for your leadership on this issue. | will make sure that my sent emails and my staff's sent email are
not deleted until we receive further direction.

Regards,

John

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network,

From:S.17

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 11:09 AM

To; Rustad, John ABR:EX; Wilkinson, Andrew AVED:EX; Letnick, Norm AGRI:EX; Cadieux, Stephanie MCF:EX;
Fassbender, Peter CSCD:EX; Bernier, Mike EDUC:EX; Bennett, Bill MEM:EX; Polak, Mary ENV:EX; de Jong, Michael
FIN:EX; Thomson, Steve FLNR:EX; Lake, Terry HLUTHIEX; Wat, Teresa MIT:EX; Bond, Shirley B JTST:EX; Anton, Suzanne
JAGIEX; Qakes, Coralee SBRT:EX; Coleman, Rich MEM:EX; Stilwell, Michelle SDSI:EX; Virk, Amrik MTIC:EX; Stone, Todd
TRAN:EX; Yamamoto, Naomi TRAN:EX

Subject: Memo from the Premier

Good Maorning,

In light of the recent OIPC report t would tike to draw to your attention to this memao. Please confirm that you have
received this email and will be foliowing the new procedures.

Regards,
Premier Clark
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‘l}_usta:l, John ABR:EX

_
From: Rustad, John ABREX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 2:13 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX
Subject: Re: iPad

Just remove them. {'ve read them and | think they've been dealt with.
Thanks.

>0n Oct 22, 2015, at 2:11 PM, Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX <Connie Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Those are just BN's for your information only, not specific to any meeting. We weren't sure which folder to put them
in? Once you've read them we can simply delete them or if you just prefer us to email them to you when we receive
them, we can certainly do that too?

)

> Thanks,

> Connie Roberts

> Administrative Coordinator to the

> Honourable John Rustad

> Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation Room #323,

> Parliament Buildings Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

> Phone: 250-387-0680

]

-3

> ~—-0riginal Message----—-

> From: Rustad, lohn ABR:EX

> Sent: Thursday, Octoher 22, 2015 2:08 PM

> To: Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX

> Subject: iPad

-]

> Hi Connie,

>There are 3 files outside of the "new" folder in the ministers directory. Are they there for a specific reason or should
they be removed?

> Thanks,

> lohn
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Rustad, John ABR:EX

From: Rustad, John ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 1:00 PM

To: Sem, Edward ABREX

Subject: RE: **RUSH** FOR MINISTER'S APPROVAL & SENDING OQUT; 7 Emails from Minister

Rustad CSTC Chiefs (Ref, 37891)

They ook good. Should there be a fetter that also goes to the CSTC tribal chief?

From: Sem, Edward ABR:EX

Sent! Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:44 PM

To; Rustad, John ABR:EX

Subject: FW.: **RUSH** FOR MINISTER'S APPROVAL & SENDING QUT: 7 Emails from Minister Rustad CSTC Chiefs {Ref,
37891)

For your review.

Summary — Letter acknowledging 15516

Ed

From: Camphbell, Kari ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:21 AM

To: Sem, Edward ABR:EX

Cc: Sketchley, Rani ABR:EX; ABR Correspondence Unit

Subject: **RUSH** FOR MINISTER'S APPROVAL & SENDING OUT: 7 Emails from Minister Rustad CSTC Chiefs (Ref,
37891)

Hi £d
This draft was approved by Neilane Mayhew.

Please review and confirm MO’s approval. Staff have marked this as a RUSH (all 7 emails attached, need to be sent out
today). Due to the All Staff, can you please have Rani send each email from the ABR Minister’s inbox with pc’s. Thank
you.

Thanks,

Kari Campbelt { Correspondence Clerk

Correspondence Unit | Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation
5" Floor —~ 2857 Jutland Rd, Vietoria BC, V8T 5J9

Cffice 250 953-3530 Email Karl.Campbeli@gov.be.ca
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&ustad. John"ABR:EX

— -
From: Rustad, Jehn ABR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 7:42 PM
To: Frenkel, Nadine H LASS:EX
Subject: Fw: Possible
FY!

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Sem, Edward ABR:EX <Edward.Sem@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, COctober 21, 2015 6:55 PM

To: Rustad, John ABR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Possible

FY| from MCO's office.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Petryshyn, Yarko SBRT:EX" <Yarko.Petryshyn@gov.be.ca>
Date: October 21, 2015 &t 5:24:15 PM PDT

To: "Sem, Edward ABR:EX" <Edward.Sem@gov.bc.ca>
Subject; RE: Possible

So yes we have received it. We just haven’t made a determination as when MCQO can meet. Her
schedule has been filled with committee this session. We will be making a determination soon.

Yp

From: Sem, Edward ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 4:08 PM
To: Petryshiyn, Yarko SBRT:EX

Subject: RE: Possible

Thank you Sebastian.
From: Petryshyn, Yarko SBRT:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 4:08 PM

Ta: Sem, Edward ABR:EX
Subject: Re: Possible

will do Ted.
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 21, 2015, at 4:04 PM, Sem, Edward ABR:EX <Edward.Sem@pgov.bc.ca> wrote:

Can you logk into this.
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Ed

From: Tom Leboe [mailto: TLeboce@pwbrewing.com]

Sent: October 19, 2015 1:58 PM

To: Minister, SBRT SBRT:EX <SBRT.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Bond.MLA, Shirtey «<Shirley.Bond. MLA@!leg.bc.ca>; Morris,MLA, Mike
<Mike.Morris. MLA@|eg.be.ca>; Rustad.MLA, John <lohn.Rustad. MLA@Ileg.bec.ca>
Subject: FW: Possible

I have not received any acknowledgement of this e-mail, could you please let me know
if you have received it.

Thank you,

Tom Leboe

From: Tom Leboe
Sent: Tuesday, Octcher 06, 2015 $:42 AM

To: 'SBRT.minister@gov.bc.ca'
Subject: PW: Possible

From: Tom Leboe
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 2:19 PM

To: 'SBRT@minjster.gov.bc.ca'
Subject: Possibie

On behalf of Pacific Western Brewing Company | would like to request a meeting with
Minister Oakes teo discuss the effects the recent changes in the markup system have
affected the Brewery. We would prefer to meet the Minister in Vancouver if she has
available time when she is there however we would arrange to come to Victoria if this is
not possible. We reafize that she has an extremely busy scheduie at this time of the
year so we will arrange to meet with her whenever and wherever she would be
available, If you could let me know when she is available | will arrange for our Head
Office staff to meet with her.

Yours sincerely,
Tom Leboe
Carporate Affairs

Pacific Western Brewing Company

(250) 562-2424
Cells-22
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Ref. 37867

Duane Mitchell

Chief

Moricetown Band

#3 — 205 Beaver Road
Smithers BC V0J 2N1

Dear Chief Mitchell:

It was a pleasure to meet with Deputy Chief Shert Green at the BC Cabinet-First Nations
Leaders’ Gathering on September 9, 20135, in Vancouver. My apologies on the delay for
this follow-up letter.

I am greatly encouraged by the success of the gathering. The Province and

First Nations Leadership Councii hosted the three-day event in which over 520
individuals participated, including Iirst Nations leaders, Cabinet ministers, and deputy
nunisters. At the gathering, First Nations leaders had the opportunity 1o raise the issues
and ideas that are important to their communities. A number of First Nations leaders
expressed that they believe that we have made progress and that the gathering provided
us a great opportunity to foster key relationships.

I enjoyed the opportunity to meet with the Moricetown Band delegation. We discussed
many issues and [ feel confident in saying that there is a very good opportunity for the
Province and Moricetown Band to work collaboratively towards strengthening our
relationship. Ilook forward to visiting Moricetown on November 5™ and to future
meetings. I also look forward to working broadly with the Wet’suwet’en people to find
ways to further meaningful reconciliation.
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Ref. 37867 -2-

[’d like to thank Deputy Chief Sheri Green for the chance to meet and [ look forward to
working collaboratively with Moricetown.

Sincerely,

John Rustad

Minister

Cc Deputy Chief Sheri Green
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